

Europass Curriculum Vitae



Personal Informations

Name / Surname Personal Number ID: Pajtim Rashiti 1175098727

Address

Rr. Adem Salihu p.n. - F.sh. Malishevë, 60000 Gjilan, Kosovë

Cell +383 49 666 884

E-mail

pajtim.rashiti@uni-gjilan.net & pajtimrashiti@gmail.com

Nationality

Kosovo

Place and birthdate

10/05/1990, Gjilan

Gjinia

Male

Professional Fleld

Master - Faculty of Contemporary Sciences and Technologies

Bachelor in Computer Science and Engineering

Professor of ICT in Gymnasium of Natural Sciences "Xhavit Ahmeti" in Gjilan

Professor of ICT and Programming in College "Don Bosko" in Gjilan

ASSET Program Coordinator for Gjilan and Anamorava from USAID in Kosovo Assistant Professor at the Faculty of Computer Science at "Kadri Zeka University" Assistant Professor at the Faculty of Applied Sciences at "Kadri Zeka University" Assistant Professor at the Master degree in E-Governance at "Kadri Zeka University"

Work experiences

Date

21.10.2019 - ende

The position that has been exercised

Assistant Professor in Subjects:

- · Web-Based Services (SEW),
- · Social Informatics,
- Application software in Mathematics,
- · Computer Science,
- Application programs in E-government,
- Advanced Web Design
- · Software Engineering
- Virtual Systems
- Computer Systems

Main activities and responsibilities

Assistant Professor at Kadri Zeka University in various fields such as:

Master in E-Government, Faculty of Computer Science, Faculty of Applied Sciences

Name and address of employer

University "Kadri Zeka", Gjilan

26/02/2018 - still Date The position that has been exercised Professor of ICT Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and learning knowledge in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) based on the Name and address of employer Curriculum of the Republic of Kosovo "Xhavit Ahmeti" Gymnasium of Natural Sciences, Gjilan Date 01/09/2020 - ende Professor of ICT and Programming The position that has been exercised Mentor of the Tech Club Main activities and responsibilities Rr. Marie Shllaku p.n. Gjilan Name and address of employer Date 01/11/2013 - 8/10/2017 The position that has been exercised General Manager Main activities and responsibilities Organization of work, organization of sectors, organization of orders and management of workers Name and address of employer N.P.T. Donex, Gjilan Date 07/11/2017 - 03.06.2018 The position that has been exercised ICT Professor (Substitute Professor) Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and learning the knowledge of Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Name and address of employer "Mehmet Isai" Technical High School, Gjilan 01.11.2018 - 25.08.2020 Date Main activities and responsibilities ΙT Name and address of employer SHPK Duki Daso, Gjilan and Prizren 01.10.2018 - ende Date ΙT Main activities and responsibilities Name and address of employer SHPK Grande Fashion, Gjilan Date 01/12/2011 Main activities and responsibilities Website Creater www.grandecalabria-ks.com Name and address of employer SHPK Grande Calabria, Gjilan 25/11/2012 Date Website Creater www.aulona-ks.com Main activities and responsibilities Name and address of employer SHPK Aulona, Gjakovë 09/05/2013 Date Main activities and responsibilities Creator of E-commerce or Website for online sales and purchases www.shop.donexroleta.com and www.donexroleta.com Name and address of employer N.P.T Donex, Gjilan

Creator of E-commerce or Website for online sales and purchases www.imc-natura.com

Faqja 2/7 - Curriculum vitae e Pajtim Rashiti

Main activities and responsibilities

Name and address of employer

10/02/2017

SHPK Grande Calabria, Gjilan

Date

Date 05/07/2018

Main activities and responsibilities

Shool Website Creator www.xhavitahmeti-gjimnazi.com

Name and address of employer

Gymnasium of Natural Sciences "Xhavit Ahmeti", Gjilan

Education and Training

Date

17/04/2018

The qualification title

Graduated Computer Science Engineer

Name and type of organization that has provided education and training

Southeast European University SEEU, Skopje, Macedonia

Level of national and international classification

Master – Faculty of Contemporary Sciences and Technologies (second cycle)

Date

09/07/2013

The qualification title

Computer Science and Engineering Engineer - Specialization: Networks and Telecommunications

Name and type of organization that has provided education and training

University for Business and Technology- Prishtinë

Level of national and international classification

Bachelor of Computer Science and Engineering

Date

04/09/2006 - 10/06/2009

The qualification title

Telecommunication Technician

Name and type of organization that has provided education and training

Professional and Technic High School "Mehmet Isai", Gjilan

Level of national and international

Direction: Electrical Engineering: Telecommunication Technician

classification

Date (

04/06/2012

The qualification title

CCNA Discovery: Networking for Home and Small Businesses

Name and type of organization that has provided education and training

American University in Kosovo - Training and Development Institute, Prishtina

Level of national and international classification

Cisco - CCNA

Date

classification

October 2020

The qualification title
Name and type of organization that has
provided education and training
Level of national and international

Preparation for the international standardization test SAT Math (50 hours) Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (MASHT)

American Advicing Center - AAC - Education USA

Date	18/12/2012		
The qualification title	CCNA Discovery: Working at a Small-to-Medium Business or ISP		
Name and type of organization that has	American University in Kosovo – Training and Development Institute, Prishtinë		
provided education and training			
Level of national and international	Cisco – CCNA		
classification			
Date	20/06/2019		
The qualification title	Acknowledgments from the US Ambassador to Kosovo - Philip S. KosnettU.S. Embassy to the		
Name and type of organization that has	Republic of Kosovo		
provided education and training			
Level of national and international	Ambaggadar of the United States of America Printing Kasaya		
Level of flational and international	Ambassador of the United States of America, Pristina, Kosovo		
classification	Ambassador of the Office States of America, Pristina, Rosovo		

Education and Training

Date

20/05/2019 - 20/05/2024

The qualification title

Teacher License (Career License)

Name and type of organization that has

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (MASHT)

provided education and training Level of national and international

Regular - Nr.1027194

classification

Date

08/11/2019 - 01/11/2019

The qualification title

On-the-job instructor

Name and type of organization that has

provided education and training

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (MASHT) in collaboration with GIZ-YES (German

Level of national and international

Technical Cooperation-Youth, Employment and Skills)

classification

On-the-job training and certification program (4 Modules)

Date

12/06/2020

The qualification title

Assessment for learning

Name and type of organization that has

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (MASHT)

provided education and training

USAID & KEC & MASHT

Level of national and international

classification

Date

30/04/2019

The qualification title

Entrepreneurship and Financial Education

Name and type of organization that has

ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS

provided education and training

MASHT & USAID & KEC Level of national and international

classification

Date

28/06/2019

The qualification title

Career Counseling Orientation - Tech Club, Career Club

Name and type of organization that has

ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS

provided education and training Level of national and international

USAID & KEC & Crimson Capital & FHI 360

classification

Date

20/05/2019

The qualification title Name and type of organization that has

Project Work

provided education and training Level of national and international ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS

classification

USAID & KEC & Crimson Capital & FHI 360

Faqja 5/7 - Curriculum vitae e Pajtim Rashiti

Education and Training

Date

The qualification title

Emri dhe lloji i organizates

Level of national and international classification

21/08/2019 - 24/08/2018

Use of educational technology equipment

- · Laser Cutter, Arduino
- CNC Router Cutter
- 3D Printer

USAID & KEC & Crimson Capital & FHI 360

Curriculum and Core Curriculum of the Republic of Kosovo

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (MASHT)

Ministry of Education, Science and Technology (MASHT)

First place at the level of Kosovo "Design Challenge 2020"

ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS

Date

01/06/2019 - 06/06/2019

The qualification title Emri dhe lloji i organizates

Level of national and international

MASHT

classification

Date

27/12/2019 - 23/11/2019

The qualification title

Project-Based Teaching

Emri dhe lloji i organizates

USAID & KEC & MASHT

Level of national and international classification

Date

22/04/2020

The qualification title Emri dhe lloji i organizates

Level of national and international

classification USAID & KEC & MASHT

Date

17/04/2019

The qualification title Emri dhe lloji i organizates Level of national and international

classification

First place at the level of Kosovo "Design Challenge 2019" ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS USAID & KEC & MASHT

Second place at the level of Kosovo "Design Challenge 2019"

ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS

Date

17/04/2019

The qualification title

Emri dhe lloji i organizates

Level of national and international

USAID & KEC & MASHT

Date

classification

17/04/2019

The qualification title

Emri dhe lloji i organizates

Level of national and international

classification

ai USA

Faqja 6/7 - Curriculum vitae e Pajtim Rashiti Third place in Kosovo level "Design Challenge 2019" ASSET Program - AFTER SCHOOL SUPPORT FOR TEENS

USAID & KEC & MASHT

Personal skills and competencies

Mother tongue

Albanian

Excellent

Other languages

Vetë – vlerësimi

According to the European level (*)

English

English							
	Understanding		Speaking		Writing		
	Listening	Reading	Interactive Speaking	Productive Speaking			

Very Good

Very Good

Very Good

Excellent

Social skills

I am a responsible and correct person at work. I am ready to take on my responsibilities and always perform on time the tasks or obligations given to me. I am a person who learns new things very quickly and I am always available to receive and give different recommendations. I always have very good relationships with colleagues and superiors at work. Can work both individually but also in different working groups.

I am a person who associates with other people. I understand, appreciate and help them in different life situations through various instructions, both in private and professional life.

Organizational skills

I have good planning and organizing skills, and since good organization and management depends on planning, I possess these two qualities as well.

Technical skills

Trainer and instructor in Education, Website Creation, programming skills in several programming languages, configuration of various network devices, presenter of various projects, use of computer, router, switch, etc.

Computer skills

Java and C ++ programming, LaTeX, MathLab, HTML, Wordpress, SPSS, STATA, LabBox, Arduino, CNC Laser, CNC Router, 3D Printer, Network and Internet device configuration, programs in Microsoft Office, IT, etc.

Artistic skills

Music: Ability to play wind instruments such as the Clarinet and the Saxaphone Sports: Football, Volleyball and Ping pong.

Driving license

Category B

^(*) Common European Framework of Reference for Languages